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THE STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW JERSEY

RUTGERS

Campus at Newark

Schooi of taw-Newark « Constitutionai Litigation Clinic
S.. Newhouse Center For Law and Justice
15.Washington Street « Newark - New Jersey 07402-3192 « 201/648-5687

September 29, 1986

John Pidgeon, Esqg.
Mattson, Madden & Polito
Gateway 1

Newark, NJ 07102

Re: Urban League, et al. v. Carteret, et al.
Dear Mr. Pidgeon:

This shall confirm that we have
agreed to your request for an adjournment of the
Civic League's motion for fees and costs on the
express condition that all defendants' answering
papers would be received by us no later than
Tuesday, September 30, 1986.

Very truly yours,
Ty » /)/
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cc/Honorable Eugene D. Serpentelli
All Municipal Attorneys

Counsel: Frank Askin-Jonathon M. Hyman (Administrative Director) - Eric Neisser-Barbara Stark



